
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Tuesday, March 28,2017 10:38 AM
To: 'Meg Levine'

Cc: 'Jeffrey Dvorin';'Helena Lynch';'Adrienne Kerwin'
SubjecE GOING UP THE SUPERVISORY LADDER -- INCLUDING TO AG SCHNEIDERMAN --

Citizen-Taxpayer Action: CJA v. Cuomo, et al. #5122-16

Dear Deputy Attorney General Levine,

Your below e-mail does not answer the questions I asked you. Have you read Exhibit U to plaintiffs' Feb 15th order to
show cause - and plaintiffs' September 30, 2016 memorandum of law. Did Litigation Bureau Chief Dvorin? And who
are the unnamed individuals with whom you have "discussed internally" my request supervisory oversight? Have they
read Exhibit U to plaintiffs' Feb 15th order to show cause - and plaintiffs'September 30, 2016 memorandum of law?

ln addition to answering these questions, please immediately furnish me with the e-mail addresses, if not phone

numbers, of all above you who have supervisory responsibilities over you and over those you are charged with
supervising. Specifically, please provide contact information for: (1) Executive Deputy Attorney General for State
Counsel Kent Stauffer; (2) Chief Deputy Attorney General Janet Sabel; (3) Chief Deputy Attorney General Jason Brown;
and, at the top, (4) Attorney General Schneiderman -- a named defendant in the case and direct beneficiary of AAG

Kerwin's fraudulent March 22nd opposition to plaintiffs' Feb. 15th order to show cause.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

9L4-421-1200

----Original Message----
From : Meg Levine [ma i lto : Meg. Levi ne@ag. ny.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28,2Ot7 10:13 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Cc: Jeffrey Dvorin <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; Helena Lynch <Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>; Adrienne Kerwin
<Adrienne. Kerwi n@ag. ny.gov>
Subject: Re: YOUR SUPERVISORY OVERSIGHT lS URGENTLY REQUIRED - Citizen-Taxpayer Action: CJA v. Cuomo, et al.

#5122-L6

Ms. Sassower, I have reviewed your request and discussed internally. We believe we have handled your concerns
appropriately and are prepared to discuss your concerns in the context of any papers you present to the court. We have

nothing further to add outside of the litigation context. Regards, Meg Levine

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 27,2OL7, at 3:07 PM, Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote:

> Dear Ms. Levine,

> Your supervisory oversight is urgently and immediately required. Litigation Bureau Chief Dvorin is apparently refusing

to identify whether he has read Exhibit U to plaintiffs' Feb 15th order to show cause - and plaintiffs' September 30,

2016 memorandum of law. Has he? Have you?


